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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 13, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CANNON
FROM: JIM CONNOR&".—é ot
SUBJECT: Section 13(c) of the Urban

Mass Transit Act of 1964

Confirming phone call to your office earlier today, the President
reviewed your memorandum of August 12 and approved your recom-
mendation to give Secretary Usery and Secretary Coleman an
additional five days, until Saturday, August 21, 1976, to complete
the resolution of the four basic points on which they felt they had
agreed.

Please follow-up with appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney



THE PRESIDTIT HAS SEEN....

THE WHITE HOUSE DECISION

WASHINGTON

August 12, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESI T
FROM: JIM CANNO M

SUBJECT: Sectiornf 13(c) of the Urban
Mass Transit Act of 1964

Secretary Usery informed me today that because he spent
five full days on the rubber strike, he could not meet
your deadline of August 16 with the report he and Secre-
tary Coleman were to give you on the resolution of 13(c).

I will talk next week with Secretary Usery and Secretary
Coleman and attempt to complete the resolution of the
four basic points on which they felt they had agreed.

With respect to the remaining issue, negative declaration,
it will not be determined until September when certain
studies, mentioned by Secretary Usery, have been completed.

I propose we give them an additional five days, that is,
until Saturday, August 21, 1976. Then if you approve, I
will inform them that if it is not settled by that date,
you will decide the issue.

Approve % i Disapprove
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